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Otfice of the Gouernor

June 13, 2011

The Honorable Ross Miller
Secretary of State

Capitol Building

101 South Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

RE: Senate Bill 207 of the 76" Legislative Session

Dear Secretary Miller:

I am herewith forwarding to you, for filing within the constitutional time limit and without my approval,
Senate Bill 207, which is entitled:

AN ACT relating to employment; authorizing the imposition of an administrative penalty against
an employer who misclassifies an employee as an independent contractor or otherwise fails to
properly classify a person as an employee of the employer under certain circumstances: and
providing other matters properly relating thereto.

suspension of the employer’s business license for not more than three years. The bi|| also subjects
those who knowingly advise an employer to misrepresent the classification or duties of an employee to

however, is not clearly aimed towards that end. Instead, it creates duplicative and unnecessary
authority which serves to complicate an already intricate regulatory scheme.
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interest payments, and civil penalties of up to $5,000 for every violation founded on the failure to
properly pay unemployment compensations taxes. The Administrator of the Industrial Relations
Division may fine non-compliant employers as well. Taken together, these penalties provide a sufficient
foundation from which we can effectively enforce the State’s labor laws, tax laws and workers
compensation laws. With improved communications between State agencies with existing enforcement
authority, we can build upon that foundation.

Finally, the penalties provided for in this bill are extreme. They threaten to deter employers from
efficiently managing their labor force by encouraging them to over-classify persons as employees in
order to avoid the potentially devastating imposition of excessive financial penalties. In the end, this

Sincere regards,

/

BRIAN SANDOVAL
Governor
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cc: The Honorable Brian Krolicki, President of the Senate (without enclosure)
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The Honorable John Oceguera, Speaker of the Assembly (without enclosure)
David A Byerman, Secretary of the Senate (without enclosure)
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